



Olga Hugelmeyer
Superintendent of Schools

Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board
Secretary

November 5, 2019

Ms. Danielle Fienberg
opra+request-7720-08c943c5@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Ms. Fienberg:

I am in receipt of your request for records pursuant to the State's Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") as per the attached message. Your request as written is denied as it is overly broad and lacks specificity as to the specific time period for records you are requesting. Under OPRA, government agencies "are required to disclose only 'identifiable' governmental records...[w]holesale requests for general information to be analyzed, collated and compiled by the responding government entity are not encompassed therein." Burnett v. Cnty. of Gloucester, 415 N.J. Super. 506, 514 (App. Div. 2010) (quoting MAG Entertainment, LLC v. Div. of Alcoholic Beverage Control, 375 N.J. Super. 534, 549 (App. Div. 2005)). If you would like to resubmit your request based upon the specific records being requested the District will consider the request in due course.

Sincerely,

Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Office of the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Kennedy, Harold

From: Danielle Fienberg <opra+request-7720-08c943c5@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 12:49 PM
To: Kennedy, Harold
Subject: OPRA request - Invoices and Payments

Dear Elizabeth Board of Education and Mr. Kennedy,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message. The records I am requesting fall under the immediate access clause.

Records requested:

Contracts of:

Mr. Richard Flaum, esq
DiFrancesco, Bateman, Coley, Yospin, Kunzman, Davis, Lehrer & Flaum, P.C.

Invoices of:

Mr. Richard Flaum, esq
DiFrancesco, Bateman, Coley, Yospin, Kunzman, Davis, Lehrer & Flaum, P.C.

Budgets of:

Mr. Richard Flaum, esq
DiFrancesco, Bateman, Coley, Yospin, Kunzman, Davis, Lehrer & Flaum, P.C.

Vouchers of/to:

Mr. Richard Flaum, esq
DiFrancesco, Bateman, Coley, Yospin, Kunzman, Davis, Lehrer & Flaum, P.C.

Again, these records fall under N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5(e) "e. Immediate access ordinarily shall be granted to budgets, bills, vouchers, contracts, including collective negotiations agreements and individual employment contracts, and public employee salary and overtime information."

Please send these records digitally.

Yours faithfully,
Danielle Fienberg

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-7720-08c943c5@requests.opramachine.com

Is kennedha@epsnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Elizabeth Board of Education? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=elizabeth_board_of_education

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/invoices_and_payments

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
